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Bcc:
Subject: Informal Comments of AReM on 2014 RA Guides and Templates 

To Energy Division and Service List in R.l 1-10-023:
Thank you to Energy Division for providing the draft 2014 Resource Adequacy (RA) Guide 
and templates and conducting the July 22, 2013 webinar to discuss them. As provided in 
Energy Division's e-mail of July 25, 2013, the Alliance for Retail Energy Markets (AReM) 
offers the attached informal comments seeking several clarifications to the guide and templates. 
Because AReM's comments address policy issues, I am sending them to the service list as 
requested by Energy Division.

Please feel free to call with any questions.
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Regards,

Sue Mara
On Behalf of AReM
Sue Mara
RTOAdvisors, L.L.C.
164 Springdale Way 
Redwood City, CA 94062 
(415) 902-4108
sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com
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